(b) Categories of the members

There shall be following categories of the members:

31

- 1. Patrom Members,
- 2. Life members,
- 3. Honrary members,
- 4. General Members.

a) Patron Members:

patrom member will pay Rs. 5,000.00 (Five thousand rupees) to the Society at the time of its registration in single instalment, there will be no termination to the member except the para 6 of this byelaws.

b) Life Member:

thousand rupees) at a time in their life of membership.

c) Honrable Members:

workers and distinguished persons of rank and file will will and file members of the Society, there will be no binding of fee for them.

d) General Member:

General members will pay Rs. 500.00 (Five hundred Rupees) for a term of five years and at the expiry of the term their membership will automatically

(1993 in stand terminated.

Contd..4..

1.

(c. 10/10/10) 18 217

Mary Siller

CH C

Termination of Membership: 6.

The Membership of the members will terminated on the following grounds:-

1. on the death of the member.

2. On the insanity of the member.

3. On the prosectuion of the member.

4. On the insolvency of the member.

5. On the non-payment of the membership.

y 6. On the non-faith and belief in Holy God

(30)

7. On the anti working against the Society

In explantion any member who acts orabets in any action detrimental to the reputation interest of the society or has become an undischarge, insolvent has become convicted by any court or has not depoited his membership, or has been continuously absent / in three conscutive meeting for working against the principles, othics of Holy God shall be declared debarred from being a member of the society forth with by a two third majority of the member of the committee of the management.

Bodies of the Society:

There shall be two bodies of the society;

a) General body of the society.

b) Committee of the management.

General body:

1) Construction - All the members defined in para 5 of the byelaws will consitute the General body of the society.

Contd....5...

Minutes All the members defined in para 5 of the byelaws will consitute the General body of the society.

Contd....5...

Meetings:

There will be two types of meeting;

62

- a) Ordinary meeting.
- b) Emergent meeting.

Ordinary meeting:

The secretary-cum-manager shall convene a meeting in routine business of the Society on notice of one week.

Emergent Meeting:

The Secretary-cum-manager may as and when found necessary to call on an emergent meeting or special meeting to transact some special important matter at any time on the ntoice of 24 hours may call upon.

(a) Quorum and Adjourned meetings:

The Quorum for the meeting of General body shall be 2/3rd (two third) of the members of the society, provided that in absence of the required quorum the meeting shall stand adjourned and may be held again at the time and place after thirty minutes and adjourned meeting then shall have no quorum.

(2) min ni 2500 (b) Annual Function:

In each ending year there will be a special meeting of the General body members and it will be beneficial factors of the Society. inform of a function in which members will decide the

POWERS, DUTTES AND FUNCTION OF THE GENERAL BODY;

- To elect the committee of management for a term of 5 years.

 b) To adopt the annual progress report of the Society embodying the Balance sheet of the past years presented by

 (3/5/3/4/2)

 Contd...6...

Contd...6..

c) Toconsider and pass the budget for each year presented by secretary.

(28)

Committee of Management: 9.

Committee of management shall be elected by General body of the Society to run the society and other institutions related to the society.

Constitution of the Committee of management: a) The committee of management shall be elected for a term of Five years and shall consist of eleven members as follows:-

- 1. Patron
- 1 2. President
- 3. Vice President
- 4. Secretary cum Manager 1
- 5. Joint Secretary
- 6. Members

Provided that the officer bearers of the Swarn Prabha Welfare Society shall be I P S F A C T O Office bearers of the committee of management to run the institutions.

Meeting: b)

It shall be the business of the secretary/ Manager to convene meeting of the comittee of management.

Ordinary meetings:

The secretary/Manager shall meeting for the transaction of management. meeting for the transaction routine business of the

21800 (11 michon 1 mi

(b) Emergent meeting:

The Secretary/manager may when necessary call an emergent meeting or special meeting to transact some special important matter at any time to time on the notice of 24 hours.

e) Notice:

For an ordinary meeting seven days notice and for an emergent meeting 24 hours notice shall be necessary.

f.) Quorum:

The quorum for the meeting of the committee of management shall be 2/3rd (two third) of the committee of management

a) Adjourned meeting:

In absence of the required quorum the meeting shall ajuourned and may be held again at the time and place after thirty minutes and ajourned meeting will have no quorum.

h) Cas-ual Vacancy:

Any casual vacancy among the office bearers of the committee of management shall be filled in by the secretary-cum-Manager of the committee of management for un-ex pired period of the term with general body members and any person so appointed shall be a member of the committee of an office bearer as the case may be for the residue of the term for which the person whose place he fills he would have been a member of office bearer; Children of the secretary-sum-manager, the provided that in case of the secretary-sum-manager, the secretary/Manager of the committee. In case there is no nomination, the post shall be filled in by the legal successor of the Secretary-cum-Manager.

(3-18/1/19/ 1) 2/ Lun : 110 / 110 / 1/ 5/2, HIN 11 5/1. Conta...8...